
From: Cooper, Mark (MAWC)
To: Alessi, Michael (michael.l.alessi@exxonmobil.com); Athey, Allison; Berman, David (bermadl@cpchem.com);

Bishop, Zack; Boese, Doyle (Doyle.Boese@Infineum.com); Campbell, Bob (Bob.Campbell@AftonChemical.com);
Carter, Brad (bradley.carter@intertek.com); Castanien, Chris (chris.castanien@lubrizol.com); Cauley, Chris; Jeff
Clark; Conti, Ricardo (riccardo.conti@exxonmobil.com); Fetterman, Pat [Glen.Fetterman@Infineum.com]; Rich
Grundza; Gutzwiller, Jim (james.gutzwiller@infineum.com); Johnson, Kurt D. [kurt.johnson@swri.org]; Kennedy,
Steve (steven.kennedy@exxonmobil.com); Matasic, Jim (james.matasic@lubrizol.com); Moritz, Jim (Intertek);
Sean A. Moyer; Richards, Scott M. (srichards) (SwRI); Ritchie, Andrew (Andrew.Ritchie@Infineum.com);
Rutherford, Jim (JARU); Salgueiro, Bob [Bob.Salgueiro@Infineum.com]; Santos, Elisa; Secue, Nick
(Nicholas.Secue@Lubrizol.com); Shank, Greg (greg.shank@volvo.com); Sutherland, Mark [msutherland@tei-
net.com]; VanScoyoc, Jonathan (vanscj@cpchem.com); Warden, Robert W. (robert.warden@swri.org)

Subject: Results from Ballots on Motions Concerning Usage of V Batch Liners for T-11 and T-12
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:27:03 PM

The results from the ballots and comments from the motions for V batch liner usage in the T-11 and T-
12 is shown below. Since the responses were lumped together, the results below represent responses
for both motions.
 
Both motions passed. The effective date for both motions is October 21, 2013.
 
Even though this was done outside of a teleconference or face-to-face meeting, Sean will be posting
the results in the Minutes section on the TMC website (so we have a record outside of e-mail).
 
Lubrizol             for
TMC                 waive
Volvo               for
TEI                   waive
Afton                for
Exxon Mobil     for
SwRI                 for
Intertek             for
Infineum            for (with comments)
Oronite             waive (with comments)
 
Infineum comments
Given recent performance in the T-12 with candidate oils, it appears that the round of reference testing
on the U batch of liners did not give us sufficient data to adequately define the severity of the U batch
liners, and we suspect they may be showing high variability.  Infineum anticipates that collecting a
round of reference oil data on the V batch of liners probably won't be any more help in defining
severity.  However, Infineum is concerned about setting a precedent by bringing in new hardware
without generating reference oil data.
 
Oronite comments
Oronite is concerned about setting a precedent of bringing in new hardware without generating
reference oil data to develop correction factors, etc. Recent performance of candidate data using U
batch liners shows higher variability than the original performance of the test on the reference oil (prior
to 2006 through the end of 2008). Original performance of the test (prior to 2006 through the end of
2008) is the target for oil consumption, Pb, Pb2, liner wear and ring wear.
 
Thanks
Mark Cooper, AEO Development
Chevron Oronite Company LLC
4502 Centerview Dr, Suite 210
San Antonio, Texas  78228
Tel 210-731-5606  Cell 210-867-8606  Fax 210-731-5699 
Email:  mawc@chevron.com
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